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e, Lisa €. {OGC} {FBI}

From: Bage, liza T {OGC] {FBY}
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 3017 8:23 PM
To: ‘Strzok, Peter P, {CD] {FBY}

Subject: RE: Close

{ would just respond with a strange that you would think that, since {'m never here eardy.

~------- Original message ——eee :
From: “Strzak, Peter P, {CD) (F81} ;b6 -1
Date: 8372172017 8:18 -?mgaﬁﬁ_ﬁsﬁa}' ' E;g :é
To: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {F8i1} |

Subject: Fwd: Close

0f course this was B85 cover for calling Charlie In NY about one of my cases because of something Carl
stiegadly asked {"t dida’t know §f your answer meant you'd be back tonight™}....{&)...No, {ike U'm going to
blow you off until tomorrow morning when you say you need info coming out of wrap.

Vtatked to her around 630 after | finished talking with Dina and Jon. { tire of the constant sneaky but
unprovable underhandedneass,

e Original message -

Fromy: “Boane, Jennifer C. {CD] _{FB;}' _ z ;G,C‘f :
Date: 3/21717 &:11 PV {GWT-05:00 - e
To: "Strzok, Peter P, {CO} {FBY} ;

Subject: RE: Close

A

I that 30 inthe wmorning?

Fromy: Strzok, Peter 8. {CD} {FBI}

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 5:06 8 . b6 -1
To: Boone, jennifer C. {CD}iF8 © p7Cc -1
Subject: RE: Close b7E -6

Back at 530

From: "Booge, Jennifer ©. (CD) (FBE - b6 -1
Date: 321417 305 PM (GMT-05:003 - bi7C -1
To: “Strzok. Peter P (CD) (FBIY R =6
Subject Close

You srpund? Query for more info from close-out.

FBI (18-cv-154)-4043





